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the boundary between Fletcher's Field and the University 
Park.
artery through which to handle the traffic between the 
McGill Stadium and Pine Avenue, and with this object in 
view we would respectfully suggest that in designing the 
profile of the road your engineers should take account of 
the possible outlet from the McGill Stadium.

Needless to say, this road would be a very useful

As the plans for the building cannot be 
further developed until this matter of land is settled, 
we would be especially indebted to you if you could advise 
us at an early date regarding your oondlusions.

Yours faithfully,

principal.
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